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CHAIR ARAKAWA:
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(Gavel. )

24
25

Call the Land Use meeting to order.

Good afternoon, Council members.
for coming to our recessed meeting.
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1

we are starting this recessed meeting with

2

Councilmember Kane, Mateo, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,

3

Molina, Nishiki and Tavares.

4

members are present.

So, all Council

We also have, representing the Planning

5

6

Department, Director John Min and John Summers.

7

have David Goode representing Public Works and Brian

8

Moto from Corporation Counsel.

9

staff, David Raatz and Yvette.

10

We

And we have our

We are going to be discussing LU-5 today.

In

11

LU-5 there are two items that we have listed on our

12

agenda.

13

purely informational if you want to use it for

14

reference; but they'll not be part of the discussion

15

today.

16

There are four handouts,

two of which are

One of them is the actual ag bill that we

17

have currently.

18

reference, it's there.

19

those of you that attended the community meetings in

20

the various communities, this is what we were

21

passing out to people in the community so they can

22

reference that as some of the suggestions that we're

23

looking at in the ag bill area.

So, if you want to use it as
The second is a draft; and

24

And the only reason I put that out today was

25

because some of the testimony that we had the other
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day -- some of those suggestions are in this.

2

if you wanted to reference that, it's there; but

3

it's -- again, it's not part of the testimony and

4

the discussion today.
We have closed testimony.

5

So,

So, we're not

6

going to be doing testimony.

7

into the discussion, and we have two bills that we

8

are looking at.

9

agricultural subdivision, that was proposed by

10

At this time I'm going to ask Councilmernber
Nishiki to explain the proposal and his intent.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

One was a bill on Chapter 18.48,

Councilmernber Nishiki.

11

12

We're going to get

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, Councilmernber Hokama.
I -- state a point of personal

privilege at this time?

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

First of all, I would like, for the

19

record, that you did have a memo from me dated last

20

Friday that I would not have been in attendance on

21

Monday.

22

attributed to you and your comments reported on Maui

23

News yesterday that you were unaware of my planned

24

nonattendance of your meeting Monday afternoon.

25

And whether or not you said it, it has been

I would like you to know that in advance I
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1

had scheduled things that I believe was very

2

important for the Island of Lanai and issues that

3

are very sensitive that you and I had a slight

4

discussion on yesterday.

5

So,

I would like to state on the record that

6

I did go through and make a re -- what I believe was

7

sufficient notice prior to Monday's meeting -- and I

8

know that you were on a trip also; but nonetheless,

9

I did send you the courtesy and request of my

10
11

absence of your Monday's meeting.
And I did not appreciate the comments that

12

were attributed to you that in any way my

13

nonattendance was something other than what I

14

believe was my representation of the Lanai District

15

on certain matters.

16

And so,

I state that for the record because I

17

want it very clear that I did give appropriate

18

notice to the Chairman because I've always respected

19

every Chairman and not once have I not re -- honored

20

any member's request in my Committee as your

21

Chairman of the Budget and Finance Committee.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And what I was -- what I've -- state and

23

have stated for the record, Mr. Hokama, was that

24

when I scheduled the meeting,

25

scheduled meeting; and there were members that were

it was a normally
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6

not present at the meeting.
I received two notices prior to the weekend.

3

Your notice, I received -- I looked at on Monday and

4

Councilmember Kane's on Monday.

5

Having already scheduled the meeting prior to

6

that, my statement was that it's very difficult to

7

have a meeting when members are not present; and,

8

indeed, we had people from --

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I appreciate your comment.

Hana and Lahaina that were here

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

specifically for that meeting and we could not get

12

into the discussion of the topics because we had a

13

very severe quorum problem.

14

So, that is my comment on the issue.

We did

15

not have members present.

16

Mateo I did know about because we talked personally

17

about this.

18

starting the meeting that we would have more

19

members.

20

assumed.

21

Councilmember Carroll and

I had -- I had anticipated when

Until Monday morning, that is what I had

Now, I will state for the record that I was

22

not on the island to receive those notice -- your

23

notice on Friday.

24

the same time, in explaining to the public why we

25

could not continue the discussion and why we could

So, you did submit that; but at
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1

not get into the details of it, the fact of the

2

matter is we had a scheduled meeting on the normal

3

time and we did not have sufficient members to

4

really carryon that discussion.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And, Chairman, I'm not disagreeing

6

with you because we all, as Chairmens of Committees,

7

schedule meetings; but we also know, Mr. Chairman,

8

that in -- like, for Monday's meeting -- my absence,

9

it is my responsibility that I have taken on to

10

review the information that was provided to the

11

Committee at that meeting and to be up to speed to

12

participate in this afternoon's readjournment or

13

recalling of your Monday's afternoon meeting, which

14

I have done so.

15

So, I believe that I've continued to be

16

responsible not only to my district but to the

17

County in being prepared and knowing in my absence

18

that it is my responsibility to catch up and be

19

informed of what was presented that afternoon,

20

Chairman.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And, Councilmember Hokama,

I acknowledge

22

that; and it is your obligation and your

23

responsibility to catch up.

24

we have people here to attend the meeting and they

25

need an explanation as to why we cannot continue on

At the same time, when
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1

with the discussion,

the fact of the matter is we

2

did not have enough members to really carryon; and

3

that's the bottom line to people coming in from the

4

public.
We, as individual Council members, have

5
6

responsibilities and obligations that we have to

7

work with; but we do post meetings with -- and the

8

public comes to the meeting with full expectation of

9

being able to sit in on and have the meeting

10

complete.
So, I'm -- I'll acknowledge what you said as

11

12

accurate; but at the same time,

13

set for the same situation that we had to suspend

14

the meeting.

15

discussion because we did not enough -- have enough

16

members present, okay?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

the public was still

We couldn't get into a lot of the

And I'll leave it there.

Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Arakawa.

Councilmember Kane.
Thank you.

And I'd also like to

20

follow up by stating that I believe that the

21

comments that you just made are, in fact,

22

because either you have a quorum or you don't have a

23

quorum.

24

thinking that you had severe quorum problems, which

25

is what I believe you just said --

inaccurate

I think by misleading the public into
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes, Mr. Kane.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- I think is an inaccurate statement

3

because either you have quorum -- which, in fact,

4

you did have quorum.

5

each member of this body

6

earlier in his comments, we are, as individuals,

7

responsible to keep up with what's going on in the

8

committees and be able to participate actively.

9

You had five members and that
as Mr. Hokama stated

But by you making a statement that you had

10

severe quorum problems, I think, misrepresents the

11

situation that was up -- that was occurring on the

12

meeting of Monday afternoon, which is you had five

13

members.

14

move forward with your discussion and provide

15

whatever information.

16

as people who were not at that meeting to follow up

17

and up -- bring ourselves up to speed to that

18

information.

19

You had a quorum, and you were able to

And it was our responsibility

So, I ask you to make clear your statements

20

because this, you know, language that you're using,

21

I think, is very misleading; and I don't think -- I

22

can -- I'll speak for myself.

23

it, and I don't think that there's a significant

24

amount of people in the public who also don't

25

appreciate the kind of language that you're using in

I don't appreciate
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10

describing a situation that occurred on Monday.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Kane,

since this is not the

3

topic on the agenda,

I'm not going to dwell into it

4

a long time.

5

believe, accurate.

6

other -- one of the five members was scheduled to do

7

something else as well.

8

adjourned because at that point he -- and he was

9

gracious enough to stay until all the testimony was

What I stated is absolute and,

I

At 4:00 o'clock one of the

So,

that is why we

10

done.

11

and we were going to have to suspend the meeting.

12

At that point we were going to lose quorum,

Now, if other members had been present, if we

13

had all nine members present,

14

occurred.

15

quorum problem was accurate; and I'm not going to

16

debate that.

17

believe.

18

believe what I am stating was accurate.

19

that would not have

So, I believe what I'm saying about a

You may believe what you want to

Nor will I apologize for that because I

And those people that were here in the public

20

at least were able to complete testimony because we

21

did have five members that were willing to sit

22

through to that point; but at that point, we were

23

going to lose quorum.

24
25

So, that is as I understand it.

That is

accurate to what I am stating to the pUblic, and I
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1

will not change that position nor apologize for that

2

position.

3

topic of today's discussion which is Land Use

4

Item 5, Chapter 18.48.

5

6

And we're going to now get back to the

Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

And I'm sure that all

7

members have read 18.48 of the proposal and also

8

made reference to -- I'll make reference to

9

October 2nd communication from Alan in regards to,

10

after speaking to Corporation Counsel, I have had to

11

make some changes in this bill.

12

it given by Corporation Counsel is that in the

13

process of an application for an agricultural

14

subdivision, the -- under the Charter, the power is

15

given to the Department of Public Works Director.

16

So, therefore,

17

Council -- in review of an agricultural subdivision,

18

the Council can only review.

And the reason for

the approval of a subdivision -- the

19

So, when you look at the ordinance itself as

20

the changes are going to be made -- and Corporation

21

Counsel, Brian Moto, has worked with David Raatz in

22

which the language approval in the ordinance will be

23

changed to review.

24

perhaps the most important portion of the change in

25

the -- this chapter is where, as I mentioned to most

We don't have that ability.
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1

of you in our last meeting, not the one that took

2

place Monday --

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Nishiki,

4

clarification --

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

just for

Yeah.

-- you're changing the words to "review."

7

Could you point out exactly where you're changing

8

those words in the bill that you propose so we

9

can -- on what we have, we can change that or do you

10

have a completely new d09ument that we can hand out

11

to everybody?

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
now --

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

Staff is working on it right

Okay.

So-that portion.

So, before we get into the meat of it,

then we'll make those corrections for everybody.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Yeah.
Thank you.
The other has to be -- if you look

21

under 18.48.040 under E -- and this, to me, is the

22

most important concern I think that all of us have

23

had, even on the Island of Molokai where there is a

24

big subdivision coming through; and I know that many

25

members of the general public, including the City
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1

Council member from Molokai, has stated before.

The

2

people want to be part of this review process on

3

agriculture subdivisions; and right now, there is no

4

public hearing process.
This will enable and also give the

5
6

communities that have to deal with a subdivision of

7

this sort coming through their community the ability

8

to give input to this Council so that they feel that

9

they will have a voice in their community to at

10

least do some homework and have a participation in

11

government.

12

aspect of this legislation.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So, this is probably the most important
Any questions?

Does anyone have any questions for

Councilmember Nishiki?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Councilmember Tavares?
In the Section 18.48.030 in the

18

"Applicability" section, under letter B,

19

following agricultural subdivisions are exempt from

20

this chapter," I would like an explanation of why

21

No. 4 is included.

22

of land in excess of 25 acres in size per lot."

23
24
25

And No. 4 reads,

"The

"Subdivisions

How was that determined that the lot size
was -CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Nishiki?
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3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Was that based on the sliding

scale lot -- lot assignments as far as acreage go?
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Was it your intent, Councilmember Nishiki,

4

in No. 4 that land in excess of 25 acres be exempted

5

from this bill?

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

No.4 under B.

No.4, yes.
Uh-huh.

Subdivisions of land --

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Exemptions from this chapter,

11

subdivisions of land in excess of 25 acres.

12

I need help from -- John, do you remember, as we

13

were reviewing this, what the reason for the 25

14

acres in lot size?

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yeah.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think

Councilmember Nishiki.
Mr. Chair, maybe we could call a

17

short recess because the sliding scale refers to 25

18

acre minimum lots and 40 acre minimum lots.

19

was just wondering why the 25 was picked and not the

20

40.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

RECESS:

24

RECONVENE:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So, I

Short recess.
Short recess.

(Gavel. )

2:25 p.m.
2 : 28 p. m.

Call the meeting back to order.
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Councilmember Nishiki?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah,

thank you.

And in the

3

explanation of the 25 acre size lot, in the review

4

of lot sizes in Maui County on farm lots, it was

5

found that 25 acre was the average size of the lots

6

here in Maui County when Administration went out and

7

did the review of the different farms in Maui

8

County.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Councilmember Tavares.
Yeah, and thank you for the

12

explanation because, you know, putting it in

13

perspective on the ag bill, the agricultural zoning

14

bill came after this bill was drafted; and John

15

Summers help me remember that when we were looking

16

at lot sizes to put into the sliding scale, he

17

referred to that survey that was done to determine

18

how many lots of what size -- or what size lot

19

should we use as a cutoff in that sliding scale.

20

And then -- now I recall that discussion

21

about the 25 acres being the average of, you know,

22

the smaller agricultural

23

lots.

24

much for that.

25

agriculturally used

So, that explanation is fine.

Thank you very

And I guess also, Mr. Nishiki, you're going
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16

to have to address that other part of that.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And also John reminded me that, if

5

you look at 18.48.030 under Applicability,

6

similarly, No. 2 needs to be referenced on the --

7

after No.4,

8

less lots provided that all lots created by the

9

subdivision shall be subject to a recorded document"

10

"subdivisions of land into three or

until it ends at .040 as part of No.4.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13
14

So, you're adding No.2 to No.4?
Also, right, when we add this 25

acre in size.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So, let me understand -- understand

15

if I'm saying this right.

16

You're putting No. 4 to start it off,

17

of land in excess of 25 acres in size per lot"; and

18

then you're going to add what's in No.2,

19

"subdivisions of land into three or less lots

20

provided that all lots created by the subdivision

21

shall be subject to a recorded document prohibiting

22

resubdivision without first obtaining the approval

23

of the County Council pursuant to

24

Section 18.48.040."

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You're taking Item No.2.

Yeah.
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2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And the word "approval" should probably

read "review."

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Review.

And I would assume that now you're going

5

to renumber what is currently No.3, No.2 and what

6

is currently No.4, No. 3 or is 5 No. 4 and

7

number

8

MR. SUMMERS:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10
11

MR. SUMMERS:

Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, if I may -John.
-- (inaudible) on that.

Item No.2 can be

left alone.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. SUMMERS:

Yeah.

Item No.4, after "lot" at the end of that

14

sentence, it should read "subdivisions of land in

15

excess of 25 acres in size per lot, provided that

16

all lots created by the subdivision shall be subject

17

to recorded documents."

18

the end of No.4.

That language is also at

19

So, the total thing would read,

20

of land in excess of 25 acres in size per lot

21

provided that all lots created by the subdivision

22

shall be subject to a recorded document prohibiting

23

resubdivision without first obtaining the approval

24

of the County Council pursuant to

25

Section 18.48.040."
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2

3

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I think I understand what you're

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, question, if you would

doing.

permit it, please.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama?

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

So, I guess it will be

7

for Mr. Summers because he worked harder on it than

8

maybe my colleague from Up-country who has a little

9

bit more tenure than I do regarding the ag bill.
You know, the ag bill was going through its

10
11

final review in, I guess, 1998.

Okay.

The sliding

12

scale was something unique but my understanding of

13

the sliding scale was that you would use this so

14

that once the subdivision was done, it was done.
Now, we're saying -- we're using a sliding

15
16

scale; but now, after you subdivide out, you can

17

resubdivide again because now a different owner has

18

the subdivided smaller parcel.

19

saying?

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is that what we're

No.
Because you can come back to the

22

Council for a resubdivision if you get Council

23

approval.

24
25

MR. SUMMERS:

This ordinance would not affect how

19.38.030 G works, the sliding scale.
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1

not have any effect; but it would trigger or create

2

a discretionary review process.

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Let's just get that clear

and on the record.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Okay.

Okay.

Does that answer your question?
Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Councilmernber Tavares.
Also, a big distinction in this --

what we're reviewing today is that the sliding scale

10

lot subdivision would allow for dwellings,

farm

11

dwellings, whatever we want to call that.

And this

12

Item No. -- No.5, I guess, that all the lots -- oh,

13

no, that's not No.5.

14

No.5.

I'm sorry.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Excuse me.

I want -- I'm 1n

I'm ahead of the game.

Erase.

Okay.

Okay.

I'll wait until we get to No.5.
Councilmernber Nishiki?
No, that's it.

Any questions on No.5?
Okay.

Now that we're on No.5,

21

the No. 5 that the -- the distinction here is that

22

when the lots are for agricultural purposes only;

23

and that would be that there wouldn't be any

24

residential construction on those sites.

25

there'S a big difference between lots created, to
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1

me, this way than from the sliding scale and the ag

2

zoning bill.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So, again, what is occurring is

4

that exception, if there are no residences being put

5

on the lot, it would mean that it would not have to

6

go through this process.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10
11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Through the public hearing --

Through the public hearing process.

Okay.

process, right.
So, we're clear on that?

That is

what I believe the intent of this is.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Restate that, Chairman, please.

If there are no residences created on the

14

property, then it does not have to go through the

15

public hearing process.

16

intent of No.5 is.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That is what I believe the

Is that correct, Mr. Nishiki?

Yeah.

I think there were a lot of

18

representations at the meeting that basically I'm

19

going to go use my place for -- to lease out or to

20

allow other people to farm; but, you know, there was

21

no reference made to putting a home on it.

22

this, in essence, would not --

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

And so,

Prohibit the goal.
-- be germane to going through the

process.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

It doesn't -- what this is, if --

2

when you go through and you apply for a subdivision

3

and you don't put homes on it -- let's say you try

4

to create agricultural lots -- you don't have to go

5

through the review process or the public hearing

6

process if you're going to create just agricultural

7

lots and not put houses on it.

8

Basically I believe what the intent of the

9

exceptions are are to make sure that those things

10

that deal with agriculture are exempted.

11

things that we're listing, 1 through 6, would be

12

exempted from this review process.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So, these

And

Such as an ag park, Chairman.

Such as an ag park.

Because the intent is

15

not to hurt anyone that's trying to do real

16

agriculture but actually to have a review process of

17

land subdivisions in which housing or other type of

18

things are being created on it.

19

Correct, Councilmember Nishiki?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yeah.
Any further questions?
So, Chairman, something like a

23

Hawaiian Homes agricultural program where you have

24

the home on the lot wouldn't be allowed, right?

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I believe Hawaiian Homes would be exempt
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22

from this (inaudible) -(Inaudible) example of --

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

the type of -- yeah.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

if they were to put up a --

-- (inaudible) --

But if

6

subdivided, they would have farm and the home, they

7

would have to go through the process, review

8

process.

9

without the residence, they would not have to go

10
11
12

If they're just going to do the farm

through the review process, public review process.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

One question for Corp. Counsel,

please.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Brian?

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The subdivision is done, like, for

15

an ag -- ag park.

16

lots, but now I want to put a house.

17

apply to the Board of Variance and Appeals; and

18

let's say they grant it.

19

granting?

20

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto and I buy one of those

question one more time?

22

part.

23

Would that be a legal

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So, I go -- I

Could you repeat your

I didn't catch the last

I have a lot -- I have a lot

24

through this process.

25

want to put something because I'm getting ripped off

And, you know, I decide now I
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at night of my crop.

2

go in for put a -- a structure for me to live on.

3

So, I go to the Board of Variance and Appeals for a

4

variance approval.

5

MR. MOTO:

So, I want to be there.

So, I

That's okay?

Mr. Chairman, I think realistically what would

6

happen is the County would try to determine based

7

upon the type of structure that was built, its

8

location, size, features, whether it qualify as a --

9

I think the term they would look for is either

10

dwelling or -- farm dwelling.
And based upon that criteria, if it did fall

11

12

into that definition, they probably would say -- and

13

I'm assuming that subdivision had -- was subject to

14

this new measure.

15

18.48 requires that the structure be up -- be

16

removed or that it's an illegal structure because it

17

had not first gone through a public hearing process

18

that is described within this new proposed chapter.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

They would probably say that

I didn't build it yet.

I'm going

20

in for a variance so that I can build my dwelling to

21

protect my interest in my ag lot, my revenue, my

22

income.

23

MR. MOTO:

If that were the scenario and it hadn't been

24

built yet, then I would think that what would happen

25

is the Public Works Department and/or Planning

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 10/2/02

24

1

Department would probably, in the review of the

2

application, say, hey, another item on this

3

checklist before we can allow this to happen is

4

satisfaction of 18.48.030.

5

be just another item on this checklist that would be

6

part of the process of approving this new structure.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

In other words, it would

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Councilmember Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

What is

12

concerning about the topic that we're talking about

13

now is that I don't believe Administration had any

14

of this information of this proposed bill made

15

available to them and provided them time for comment

16

to come back to this body.

17

that as Chair, you allowed this doc trans, this

18

document trans

I also have a concern

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Transmittal.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

this doc trans to occur in light

21

of the fact that we're talking about, in what's

22

posted on the agenda, revisions to the ag bill which

23

I believe is part of Chapter 19.

24

a proposed bill in front of us that was filed by the

25

Public Works Committee in 1998 and then shows up as

And, yet, we have
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1

a doc trans to your Committee back in June 20th

2

without going through the proper referral process.

3

So, how do we get something as a doc

4

transmittal -- document transmittal on Chapter 18

5

going into a Land Use Item No. 5 that has to do with

6

Chapter 19?
And so, I'm asking that because there's a

7
8

couple of issues here.

They're fundamental issues,

9

in my opinion, that this should have gone through

10

the proper posting process and referral process

11

through the Council because this was filed back in

12

1998.

13

got filed by the Land Use Committee in the end of

14

the '95-'96 term, got resubmitted to the Public

15

Works Committee in '97-'98 and got filed again; and

16

then it shows up without going through a referral

17

process.

18

process and avoids the referral through the Council

19

and shows up under an item that talks about

20

Chapter 19, which is the ag bill; and we're

21

discussing a bill for an ordinance amending Title 18

22

when we're talking about an item that's listed as

23

item

24

Chapter 19.

25

And more specifically, it came up in 1995,

It goes instead through a doc transmittal

revision to the ag bill, which is

So, would you be able to respond to that,
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Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Kane, as was stated earlier

3

when discussing this item, whatever there is in the

4

topic that we're looking at,

5

members who wish to have things scheduled under this

6

topic concerning this area.

7

and I would hear it.

I would schedule it,

Councilmember Nishiki submitted this to the

8
9

there are Council

Committee for discussion; and I'm asking

10

Councilmember Nishiki to explain what his intent is

11

with the bill, possible revisions.

12

Johnson submitted something.

13

on.

14

refer to the Committee for discussion,

15

that discussion.

16

Councilmember

I'm also putting that

As Committee Chair, when other Council members
I'm part of

Now, when we -- when we posted this, everyone

17

was aware what we were doing; and to that

18

explanation, that's why we're here where we are.

19

That's why we have so many people in the audience

20

that know what we're talking about that were here

21

and testified.

22

hide or conceal.

23

is being discussed, and that is the purpose of the

24

meeting today.

25

It's nothing that we're trying to
It's something that is there that

Very specifically, Councilmember Nishiki's
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1

recommendations, where it ends up on this, this

2

deals with agriculture.

3

were discussing; and it was an item that was filed

4

and, again, resubmitted by Councilmember Nishiki.

5

So, that's why we're discussing this today.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

This is part of what we

Well, thank you --

And it's been duly noted that that is

8

what -- the topic that we're going to discuss on

9

today's agenda.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Well, I just wanted to let you

11

know that -- I mean, I acknowledge your comments,

12

Mr. Chair; but I still rise -- I guess, to put it

13

bluntly, I rise in opposition to how this arrived on

14

an agenda.

15

misled the pUblic.

16

referral process that allows the public to know what

17

is coming on our agendas and instead shows up on a

18

Committee item agenda without any referral process,

19

which is -- when we follow our rules of the Council,

20

I believe this was done and compromised that.

21

I believe it was done in a way that
It wasn't done through a

So, I'm just stating that for the record; and

22

I think it's unfair that the public -- for me as an

23

individual member who has to make decisions on these

24

items, as well as the Administration not being

25

provided with ample time to respond to the proposal
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1

that's before us,

2

amendments in front of us and, yet, here we are

3

moving forward with a discussion prior to having any

4

information of amendments.

5

let alone not even having the

So, I -- you know, I'm

it's disappointing

6

to see that we're pursuing this.

7

it's no need to cross the Ts and dot the Is.

8

just go.

Okay.

It's -- I guess
Let's

Let's just go for it.

9

So, I disapprove of the process that's before

10

us today; and I just want that known for the record.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And I'll acknowledge that.

It's your

13

prerogative.

14

we're trying to work on something.

15

that are being made and that are being discussed are

16

being discussed in a public forum at a meeting.

17

do not know what the amendments and the changes are

18

going to be beforehand before they've been done.

19

Councilmember Nishiki submitted this, and we are

20

currently reviewing what Councilmember Nishiki

21

suggested and working from there.

22

Again, what we are trying to do is
The amendments

I

Now, as Chair, I cannot read his mind nor

23

do -- nor will I pretend that I can read his mind.

24

What needs to be changed, what the discussion is in

25

between, I do not know; and I -- nor have I had this
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beforehand.

Hence, we have this meeting today.

2

we're going through this, and we're going through

3

the discussion of the material.

4

And Councilmember Nishiki, in discussions

5

with Corporation Counsel, has been asked to make

6

some adjustments; and I guess that's what he's

7

doing.

8

but I don't know what he's going to be adjusting.

9

do know what was presented, and that is what you

And

So, that's what I'm looking at right now;

10

have before you.

11

the last meeting when this -- the beginning of this

12

meeting, and we're all just looking at it.

13

That is what we had before us at

The departments will have ample time to look

14

at it if they want just as we are going to be

15

looking at this until we're satisfied that what we

16

want is complete.

17

we're working with, I won't know what it is, what

18

it's going to look like when it's complete.

19

will anybody else.

Now, that's -- until we know what

Neither

20

At the time this Council either passes it or

21

rejects it, then we will have a complete bill and a

22

complete document that we can work on.

23

it's still a work in progress.

24

present to the public is what we have.

25

I

Until then,

And all we can

So, if you really feel the way you feel about
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it, again, if I could read Councilmember Nishiki's

2

mind and write everything up for him, I would try to

3

do that; but I won't even attempt to do that since

4

we have very different minds.

5

Councilmember Nishiki?

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I want to deal with what was

7

just said.

8

the -- on this bill and if people cannot understand,

9

then we can start allover again; but, you know, I

I just feel like we're still working on

10

feel that, you know, we're working on this bill

11

right now and if people feel otherwise, then they

12

have their ability to state for the record.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Molina?

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Chairman, in light of the

15

concerns that have been brought up regarding

16

procedure, is it your intent to have a decision made

17

today on either one of these proposals from

18

Councilmember Johnson as well as Councilmember

19

Nishiki?

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

My intent will be determined by what is

21

done today, what the work of the Committee is.

22

it's complete and the Committee feels comfortable

23

with voting, so be it.

24

and the Committee needs more time to look at it,

25

then that's the way we'll go; but I'm just sort of

If

If the work is not complete
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1

allowing Councilmember Nishiki to present what he

2

wanted to present and to discuss what he wanted to

3

discuss.

4

all.

That is the duty of the Chair.

That's

Again, remember, this was not my proposal.

5
6

What I'm doing is I'm allowing Council members who

7

have issues that they went to present to present

8

them.

9

It really is going to depend on this body as to

10

And I don't know where it's going to end up.

where it's going to end up.
Okay.

11

So,

I can't -- I cannot say

12

definitively one way or the other; but it will be up

13

to this body.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, if we don't

15

make a decision today -- and I just throw this out

16

for your consideration -- if it's appropriate,

17

rather than looking -- you know, because of all the

18

flaws with the ag bill and other concerns,

19

consideration, maybe the possibility of forming some

20

type of task force with representatives from all

21

sectors of the community -- community getting

22

together to address the problems because I think

23

that there are some legitimate problems that have

24

been brought up by testimony that we heard on

25

Monday.
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So, with some of the suggestions that have

2

been brought up by Council members, maybe first we

3

can get a group of citizens out there to come up

4

with some ideas and suggestions and then maybe

5

proceed from there.

6

suggestion for your consideration, Mr. Chair, when

7

it's the appropriate time.

8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And I just throw that out as a

And, Councilmember Molina, understand that

we're working on getting suggestions from the public

10

as well; but I also committed to members of this

11

Committee that if they had suggestions that they

12

wanted to work on, I would not delay the entire

13

process and I would allow them to work on whatever

14

material we wanted to work on.

15

So, the whole ag bill and all of the

16

decisions that need to be made for the ag bill is

17

going to be a long process; and there are

18

we went out to community meetings once.

19

go out a second time just to receive input on

20

anything else; but any area that Council members

21

wish to start discussing, I feel, is my obligation

22

as the Chairman to allow the discussion, okay?

23

again, where it ends up really depends on this

24

Committee.

25

again,
I intend to

And,

So, Councilmember Nishiki asked if I would
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1

see this; and Counci1member Johnson asked if we

2

could discuss her bill.

3

am

4

to be able to schedule some of these things.

5

That's why it's here.

I

I am serving at the request of the Committee

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I appreciate that, Mr. Chair.

So,

6

yeah, you go ahead with how -- the way you see fit;

7

but I just would like to state, you know, from the

8

concerns that I heard that, you know, we should be

9

aware of anything that may -- you know, for example,

10

getting input from the Administration with regards

11

to this proposal.

12

manao of that, Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So, I just wanted to share my
Thank you.

And that's why we have Administration here

14

as well, and you notice they are putting input.

15

And, again, that's why I referenced the reference

16

material that I have on what we went out to the

17

public with is also part of your material that --

18

your reference material so that you -- everybody has

19

to realize that the other things and other aspects

20

of the ag bill we are not discussing today; but

21

they're there.

22

23

Councilmember Johnson, then Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I can appreciate some of the

24

concerns that are being shared.

25

that we have before us have all been within the one

However, the topics

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 10/2/02

1

34

general area of the ag bill.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

some time.

5

previous meetings that there may be some

6

involvement -- you know, with the area that

7

Mr. Nishiki's dealing with was also brought up

8

because I -- you know, I transmitted my particular

9

moratorium.

That has been on our agenda for

It was brought up in discussion at

10

There are many ways to achieve what is

11

perceived as a difficulty which is the disappearance

12

of agricultural lands for agricultural purposes

13

within our community.

14

we say we're going to do, which is honor our

15

community plans, then this is completely consistent

16

with doing the proper homework and preserving the

17

integrity of those community plans, which I happen

18

to believe -- although others may not -- should have

19

the full force and effect of law because they are a

20

part of our general plan.

21

And,

therefore,

And if we're going to do what

I do not believe that

22

anything that we have before us is inconsistent or

23

unfamiliar to the members of the Administration.

24

They have helped, you know,

25

other measures in the past.

to draft any of these
They have participated
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1

at all junctures with regard to what we have that is

2

currently on the books, and I know they have great

3

familiarity with that.

4

these particular topics, that is not my problem.

If they are unfamiliar with

So, I really believe that what we're trying

5
6

to do is achieve a common goal.

And correct me if

7

I'm wrong, but my goal was to try to at least

8

address the disappearance of agricultural land for

9

purposes of other than agriculture and to try to

10

protect our farming community and also maintain the

11

agricultural landscape that we have which is what is

12

generating much of the capital, much of the natural

13

capital, and the beauty that brings our visitors to

14

our shores.

15

So, I do not believe that what we're doing is

16

inconsistent, nor do I disagree with your handling

17

of this, Mr. Chair.

18

unfamiliar with these particular measures, then we

19

would offer every opportunity to give -- have them

20

give input.

21

I think that if people are

So, I am in complete agreement with what

22

you're doing.

23

progression of this discussion which may range over

24

a wider area than just one narrow section.

25

you.

I think it's part of the natural
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CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Councilmember Johnson.

I don't want to get into a long, drawn out

2
3

debate on, you know, what we should be doing, what

4

we shouldn't be doing.

5

meeting.

6

items and that is what's on the agenda for

7

discussion today and it is a work in process.

8

not a work that is complete.

9

The fact is we do have a

It's scheduled.

We are discussing two

It is

The bill that was sent forth by Councilmember

10

Nishiki is one that the Planning Department worked

11

on.

12

the topic.

13

than most Council members here.

14

So, I do not believe they are unfamiliar with
I believe they are even more familiar

So, this is something that I believe we can

15

discuss; and if we can limit our discussions sort of

16

in the range of trying to make progress on this,

17

then I think we can get out of here a lot sooner.

18

If we take too much time just discussing whether or

19

not we're going to discuss this, we'll be here until

20

midnight.

21
22
23

So, Councilmember Tavares, you had your hand
up?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Thank you.

I think part of

24

the confusion about this is -- is a very small word

25

that isn't used in the phrase nag bill."
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1

"ag zoning bill" is the ag bill that everybody's

2

familiar with.

This is an ag subdivision bill,

3

Mr. Nishiki's.

So, the flipping and flopping

4

between Chapter 19 and Chapter 18, I think, is

5

what's confusing people.
And I -- I number myself amongst those that

6

7

are -- were confused until I pulled all the stuff

8

out.

9

some time now a term, the "flaws" in the ag bill;

I think -- you know, we've been hearing for

10

and the flaws in the ag bill, I would presume

11

they're referring to the agriculture zoning --

12

agricultural zoning bill which was passed in 1998.

13

I would really like to see enumeration of

14

what all of those flaws are in the ag zoning bill,

15

and then we can systematically address amendments to

16

make the bill better.

17

I don't like the word "flaw" in the first

18

play because I think all of our laws we try to

19

improve with time and we are continually refining

20

our County Code and there are numbers of Code items

21

that need to be updated, need to be relooked at.

22

And I really would appreciate that, if we

23

could do that, if we could have the members of the

24

public who have testified that there are all these

25

flaws in the ag zoning bill tell us where they are
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1

in the bill or if something was not included in the

2

bill that should be included that we should consider

3

for inclusion in the bill, if people would send that

4

in to us so that we could get a listing of all of

5

those things that need to be updated in the

6

agricultural zoning bill.

7

I believe what Mr. Nishiki's agricultural

8

subdivision bill is addressing is one of the areas

9

that was not fully included in the agricultural

10

zoning bill, and this is that attempt to correct

11

that part of it.

12

I also point to Chapter 18.50 which is in the

13

subdivision section.

14

interim restrictions on agricultural subdivisions.

15

And this bill, this law, died December 31st, 1990

16

well, sunsetted -- excuse me.

17

expired on December 31st, 1998 unless reacted

18

reenacted by the Council as provided by law.

19

not been reenacted.

20

The title of that chapter is

It sunsetted or

It had

And if you look at this interim restrictions

21

in Chapter 18.50, you will see that the bill that

22

Mr. Nishiki is proposing -- and I presume it came

23

out of Public Works Department

mirrors the things

24

that are in 18.50.

an attempt to take

25

this interim law and replace it with a permanent

So, it's a
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one.
So, there are, you know, a couple of things

3

going on at the same time but we do need to address

4

it; but I would sure appreciate if we have

5

everything out on the table at one time from the

6

public, from the members to identify, first of all,

7

those areas in the agricultural zoning bill that

8

need to be revisited or need to be revised and also

9

to handle these things in Chapter 18, 18.50 and the

10
11

18.48 that Mr. Nishiki is proposing.
I think that we could probably proceed a lot

12

smoother through this process if we -- if we were to

13

attack it that way.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Councilmember Tavares.

In

15

response to that, when I -- when we first started

16

talking about the ag bill and I went -- we went and

17

presented things to the public, the intent was to be

18

getting public feedback and trying to accumulate as

19

much of that information as possible.

20

When we actually did the ag bill that exists

21

now, that is what the process was.

22

the public and we got feedback and we created the

23

bill to the best we could at that point.

24
25

We went out to

There have been requests from Council
members, however, to not wait until we get
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1

everything there because, in all probability, we'll

2

never get everything put together in one place for a

3

total analysis because times change and situations

4

change.
So, to be able to work with what we have, the

5
6

best information we have, and just continuing the

7

process, understanding that this is going to take

8

several Councils to probably get to a completion,

9

I'm trying to accommodate Council members wishes and

10

review parts of it as they bring it up while, at the

11

same time, attempting to gather enough information

12

to -- from the public as well to be able to work on

13

other areas as we find the areas we want to try and

14

correct or we want to improve.
Now,

15

that's what the Chair is attempting to

16

do, okay?

17

this.

18

the same time,

19

until we get all the information because then we

20

we may never do that.

21

So, I'm trying to appease both sides on

I'm trying to get as much information -- at
I don't want to delay discussion

If we had waited

and, again, with the ag

22

bill when we worked on it, it took over three years

23

to get to where we were; and we were far from

24

complete in getting everything addressed.

25

that's why I'm doing it the way I'm doing it.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

If I could just clarify one

2

point.

When I'm talking about the confusion and

3

stuff like that,

4

on Mr. Nishiki's proposal because it is actually

5

what we should be doing because we're a couple of

6

three,

7

Code about the interim restrictions.

I have no problem with proceeding

four years behind what was required in the

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Right.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So,

I see that as an issue we can

10

handle; but, at the same time,

11

discussed and so-called addressing the shortcomings

12

or whatever of the agricultural zoning bill, that we

13

should get all of those things on the table because

14

every time people hear -- and I think it's becoming

15

the mantra now -- that there's all these flaws in

16

the agricultural zoning bill.

17

since this is being

And we need to have those identified so we

18

all know what we're going to be talking about in the

19

future at some point.

20

table so folks in the public know what it is that

21

we're already aware of; and those that aren't aware

22

of or if there's something they think is wrong with

23

it that hasn't been mentioned,

24

that to us as a body.

25

But, once again,

At least get those on the

then they can offer

I have no problem; and I
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1

hope that we will continue discussion on 18.48, what

2

Mr. Nishiki has before us today, because we're

3

supposed to already have done this four years ago.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And thank you, Councilwoman Tavares.

5

In -- I'll just -- and I'll apologize for the group

6

because I probably started this thing about

7

"flaws"

8
9

mentioning it.
The fact of the matter is we did the best we

could to pass the ag bill as we did.

And at that

10

time the comments were made that there was more

11

information that needed to be gotten.

12

test the ag bill, see what was good about it, see if

13

there were things that were not right that needed to

14

be addressed.

15

We needed to

It was a vast improvement over not having any

16

bill; and if we had no bill at all, many of the

17

things that are happening right now would have

18

occurred anyway.

19

right now did not occur because the ag bill was

20

enacted.

21

the ag bill that perhaps should have been

22

considered, and that's what I mean by -- what I

23

meant by "flaws."

24

said we need to complete the work we started three

25

years ago and was dropped.

The things that are occurring

They were things that were not included in

And I guess I should have just
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1

So,

I'm trying to pick that up.

We're trying

2

to work on parts of it and we will continue to work

3

on it and we're going to continue with Councilmember

4

Nishiki's proposals.

5

We have something before us.

And I'm going to hand out to you some of

6

the -- I had David go through and try and make some

7

of the corrections because of the verbiage that

8

Councilmember Nishiki wanted to do and I'm going to

9

hand this out so that everybody can look at it and

10

then I'm going to ask Councilmember Nishiki to work

11

with us on that because some of the language change

12

that he needed to do because of the Corporation

13

Counsel's recommendations are included in this.

14

And, again,

this is something we just did

15

while we were sitting here.

16

with that.

17
18

So, we need to work

Councilmember Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And, again,

I

19

wanted to clarify -- since my colleague from West

20

Maui made some comments, I want to clarify that the

21

word "familiarity," I think, is an inaccurate

22

statement.

23

Keep in mind that Councilmember Nishiki

24

submitted to the Land Use Committee on June 20th,

25

'02 a part of a bill that was filed four years ago,
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four years ago, okay?

2

And then on September 30th -- and keep in

3

mind now, this particular meeting was originally

4

scheduled or posted on the agenda on, if I'm not

5

mistaken, September 24th, which was last week

6

Tuesday, okay?
This Committee as well as the public received

7

8

a memo dated September 30th by Mr. Nishiki -- and

9

I'll read it.

"please replace the attached bill for

10

the incomplete version I submitted this Committee on

11

June 20th, 2002 for consideration and adoption at

12

today's meeting.

13

inadvertently omitted a page" -- excuse me -- "a

14

page."

15

of the proposed bill.

Okay.

The original submittal

And then the rest is just the purpose

16

So, in light of the fact that the comments

17

are made that we should all be familiar with this

18

topic, it's not accurate in stating that what we're

19

discussing today nobody's familiar with it because

20

it happened four years ago, got filed, got

21

reintroduced in partial -- in incomplete form to

22

this body four months ago or three months ago; and

23

then the day of the meeting when we're supposed to

24

consider approving this,

25

us a whole other page of something that nobody's

then we get a memo giving
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familiar with because this was never passed.

2

not on the books.

3

It's

It's note codified.

So, I want to make that very, very clear,

4

very clear, because it needs to be stated because

5

member Johnson made some very inaccurate statements

6

saying that we should be familiar with this.

7

Nobody's familiar with it because it showed up -- it

8

showed up out of nowhere.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Shall we proceed to work on the

10

bill since we are now going to familiarize ourselves

11

with what is in the document as we start the

12

discussion -- we go through the discussion?

13

all know that we're not going to end up with the

14

same thing because there are corrections that

15

Councilmember Nishiki is working with, and anyone

16

who wants to comment on any of the corrections and

17

look at it as we familiarize ourself with it will

18

have adequate time to do so.

19

And we

So, Councilmember Nishiki, what we did was we

20

started on Page 1; and we changed the verbiage.

21

perhaps we could start on Page 1 and look at

22

under the "Purpose" and see if this verbiage is

23

adequate for you.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I think this

So,

these are

changes made by our staff in regards to the concern
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raised by Corporation Counsel --

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

for the purpose of having the

4

Council basically not be the approving authority and

5

just one that is making recommendations.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So--

Why don't we go through -- we'll start at

the beginning and we'll just work right through this

9

10

and if anybody has comments on it, by the end of

11

the

12

familiar with this work, okay?

what we have to do, everybody should be very

So, under the first paragraph, 18.48.010,

13

14

"Purpose," changing the words --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

"Discretionary approval."

-- "discretionary approval" to read

"public review"?

18

?:

Correct.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

"process including a public hearing for

20

subdivisions of land within the agricultural land

21

use district."

22

area?
Okay.

23

24

MR. MIN: No.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any comments on this -- in this

John, any comments in this area?

Either one of you?
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MR. MIN:

No comments.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Because if there -- if there are any

3

concerns that the department has, this is the time

4

to air those concerns.

5

through this; and if there are over -- overriding

6

concerns that you have, then, you -- we welcome

7

those comments as well.

We're just going to go

In 18.48.020, as far as the "Definitions,"

8

Councilmember Nishiki, why don't you go through all

9
10

of these?

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No changes there.

No changes there?

Any comments?

And we

13

are putting it up on the wall for everybody to be

14

able to observe.

15

?:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

Which one?
(Inaudible) .

18.48.020, the first page, bottom of the

page.

19

MR. SUMMERS:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

MR. SUMMERS:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

I have a comment.

John.
This proposal was put together in '95 prior

22

to the adoption of 19.30 A.

23

of agricultural subdivision, towards the end it

24

references the State "land use district."

25

in lieu of that I would suggest that it read as

So, in the definition
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"Agricultural subdivision means any

1

follows:

2

subdivision of land, as defined in Section 18.04.470

3

of the Maui County Code, within the agricultural

4

district designated pursuant to Chapter 19.30 A Maui

5

County Code."

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

MR. SUMMERS:

8

?:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
?:

11

MR. SUMMERS:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14
15
16
17
18

I would strike

Striking the rest.

10

13

Taking out the words "land use"?

Striking the words "land use"?

All the way through.
All the way through .

.

So, you're going to end it with,

"within

the agricultural district," period?
MR. SUMMERS:

"Designated pursuant to Chapter 19.30 A,

Maui County Code."
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

In that second paragraph, read how

you want it to be -- read when it's completed.
MR. SUMMERS:

"Agricultural subdivision means any

19

subdivision of land, as defined in Section 18.04.470

20

of the Maui County Code, within the agricultural

21

district designated pursuant to Chapter 19.30 A,

22

Maui County Code."

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So, from what you read, you are taking out

24

the words "land use" and "by the State of Hawaii,"

25

keeping the rest in?
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1

MR. SUMMERS:

That's correct.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MR. SUMMERS:

Okay.

Any objections or comments?

Basically put brackets -- if you look at

4

that, put a bracket before the word "agricultural"

5

and put another bracket at the end of "statutes" and

6

replace that language with the language that I had

7

read.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

more time?

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, could he read it one

John, in what you are reading,

11

John, the way the paragraph reads right now, if you

12

strike the words "land use" and you strike the words

13

"by the State of Hawaii," I believe it contains

14

exactly what you're stating without the brackets.

15

MR. SUMMERS:

I -- it should read as follows:

16

"Agricultural subdivision means any subdivision of

17

land, as defined in Section 18.04.470 of the Maui

18

County Code, within the agricultural district

19

designated pursuant to Chapter 19.30 A, Maui County

20

Code. "

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

MR. RAATZ:

Maui County Code.

Mr. Chair, we've displayed the text on the

23

wall.

24

have it accurate.

25

Maybe Mr. Summers wants to confirm that we

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

On the wall.
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?:

Designated.

2

?:

Designated?

3

?:

Uh-huh.

4

MR. SUMMERS:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

It should be designated.
Is that better?

Is that what you want

now?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Pursuant.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Pursuant.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Pursuant.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Councilmember Hokama.
I would prefer you call a recess

13

and let these people work up something so we can get

14

the ball rolling instead of going line-by-line

15

word-by-word because this is not the way that I

16

think we should be operating.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Well, the reason I'm trying to do

18

this is because we have to agree on language; and we

19

should -- we should be familiar with what we're

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And we should be agreeing on

21

language that -- we at least have something

22

proposed.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

MR. GOODE:

25

We're making it up as we go, Chairman.
Okay.

David?

Thank you, Chairman.

I'm having a little

difficulty participating in this process, and I can
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1

describe to you why.

I was on call, I believe, your

2

June 20th meeting; and I wasn't called.

3

got a copy of the proposed ordinance, 18.48, the one

4

that we're discussing today.
If I had a copy of that,

5

So, I never

I would have spent

6

of number of hours with our staff going over it

7

1ine-by-1ine and probably would have provided to

8

your Committee at least a five-page memo describing

9

what we saw as areas that need to be fixed,

10

some of

which we seem to be going over now.
I have before me a marked-up copy today

11

12

that

it's a marked-up copy I probably wouldn't

13

even

I probably wouldn't accept it from my staff.

14

So, I think what I'll do is

I'll listen;

15

but I -- it's difficult to participate because every

16

portion that we change affects another portion of

17

this proposed Code.

18

I would ask that you -- what you finish with

19

is to transmit it formally to our department so we

20

can review it in detail and figure out how we're

21

going to administer it because we're the ones who

22

get saddled with administrating it and we want to

23

make sure we can administer it; but this process

24

we're in now of 12 people going 1ine-by-1ine, I

25

think I'll just wait.

And when you're done,
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1

transmit iti and we'll comment.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Okay.
Mr. Chair?

Yes, Danny.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Goode,

6

that five pages that you can come up in working it

7

out with your staff, that will take you how long to

8

put together?

9

MR. GOODE:

Probably about a month.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

And I want to continue going through this

12

at least to get to the point where I believe we have

13

something that we can work with and that your

14

department can look at, okay?

15

trying to do as the Chair as well is trying to -- on

16

the fly try and make some of the adjustments to what

17

Councilmember Nishiki had proposed and Corporation

18

Counsel is trying to ask for adjustments to.

19

Because what I'm

And so, I'm working with a document that our

20

staff is trying to work with as well.

21

end of the day, if we're going to need time to

22

analyze it, then we can analyze it.

23

something to give you.

24

now, I won't know where it needs to go.

25

And at the

We have

To give you something right

So, all I'm trying to do is identify the real
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1

basics in what Councilmember Nishiki wants

2

preserved.

3

4

Okay.

Any comment, Councilmember Nishiki, on the
next paragraph?

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

Does anyone have a comment on the next

7

paragraph?

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

So, we can continue that.

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Councilmember Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On the last section that we were

11

just having on the screen, the one thing that I want

12

to make sure of is because one of the items within

13

our ag bill seems to be the definition of

14

agriculture; and I know that under HRS 205 we can be

15

more restrictive but we cannot be less restrictive.

16

So,

I want to make absolutely certain that

17

under 205 we are consistent within the ag bill

18

because if planting grass is not consistent with the

19

intent of 205, I want to make sure that we correct

20

that error.

21

need to do is make sure that whatever we pass is

22

consistent with 205 and that we do not make it more

23

liberal than what is actually intended under 205.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So,

I would still state that what we

And that's your prerogative.

Again, what

I'm trying to do is I'm trying to work with
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Councilmember Nishiki's -- what he passed up.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the only reason I'm raising

3

that, Mr. Chair, is the -- just, you know, pursuant

4

to Chapter 9 -- 19.30 A, Maui County Code, and

5

consistent with HRS 205, something to that effect;

6

but don't lose site of the fact that both of those

7

sections have to be consistent.

8

So, it may be right now that -- earlier

9

Councilmember Tavares had mentioned that there may

10

be some difficulties within our agricultural bill.

11

So, I will deal with that separately, though,

12

if you don't want to include that now just to

13

tighten up the ag bill itself.

14

recommendation.

15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I'll make that as a

What I'm trying to do is I'm trying

to work with this.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I understand.

Because we have a time crunch before the

19

end of the term; and if we're going to work with

20

this or going to do anything with it at all, we need

21

to work on it.

22

Now, as Chair, I would be perfectly content

23

if Councilmember Nishiki would want to go back and

24

restructure this and give us a bill that's more

25

palatable.

Then I can reschedule -- reschedule this
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1

item for another meeting.

2

prefer?

So, Wayne, what would you

Because I'm trying to work through this

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And, Mr. Chair --

-- and helping you with it, so --- I appreciate it.

And I've

6

heard some of the comments made by our Public Works

7

Director which is quite disturbing to me in regards

8

to how long he entails on looking at this.

9

take it as a stab, for some reason, by him.

10
11

12

This is not something new.

This -- when he

was Deputy Director -CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Councilmember Nishiki --- he had also been

Councilmember Nishiki --- in office

-- if I may, we have a bill that we need

to work on --

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

-- that you want to propose for us to --

21

for us to look at.

22

on the topic?

23

I don't

know why.

13

18

I really

Okay.

Why don't we concentrate

At this point -- you know, when our staff

24

went through just briefly here

25

trying to -- there are quite a few corrections that

and now we're
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1

were made.

Looking at what is there with the

2

corrections, what I'm asking you is would you prefer

3

to take this back, have your staff complete it out,

4

making the corrections that need to be made so the

5

rest of the body can have something that's easier to

6

digest?

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

Okay.

Yeah, I'll do that.
Because if you're willing to do

that, then we can

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Move on to --

-- put this aside for today.
Okay.

Thank you.

Councilmember Tavares?

Yeah.

I -- I would like to also

15

have a concern about leaving Chapter 205 of HRS out

16

of this whole thing and somehow ask the staff to

17

work that back into -- into the -- into the Code

18

with Mr. Nishiki.

19

If Mr. Nishiki is, you know, willing to

20

prepare something -- you know, a better format of

21

this, I have no problem with it.

22

small minor little thing, and that's in another --

23

the next section.

24

that section if we're going to continue or if not

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I only have one

So, I'll wait until we get to

Well, if he's willing to take this back to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 10/2/02

57

1

his office and work on it, I can reschedule this

2

item.

3

What it is right now is we're kind of in a

4

position where I'm trying to help work with this but

5

there are a lot of changes that are occurring and I

6

don't have enough time to really digest it on the

7

fly either.

8

individually if you want to talk to Mr. Nishiki

9

about individual concerns about this, then you

So, if we can do that, then

10

can -- we can work with it and make the corrections.

11

And when we come back to the next meeting, at least

12

we'll have that -- we'll be that much further ahead.

13

Okay.

It's very difficult as Chair to try

14

and work with somebody else's bill.

15

time, now, I'm trying to understand what you're

16

trying to do and I'm trying to work with this thing;

17

but it's very difficult because it's not a -- it's

18

not a whole document.

When we first started, there

19

was a whole document.

We were working with it, but

20

now we've changed enough of it

21

change enough of it so that if we go back and we

22

work on it or if you come back with a cleaner

23

document, it's easier to look at.

24
25

At the same

or we need to

So, my -- actually my preference would be to
have it cleaned up so that everybody would be
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1

looking at a clean copy.

2

information to the Committee as best I can on the

3

fly; and it's, again, difficult for our staff as

4

well as myself trying to make corrections without

5

having the time to do it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm trying to provide

So, Mr. Chair, I ' l l submit my

7

minor things to Mr. Nishiki or to the staff -- and

8

to the staff on the section that I wanted to

9

address.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Is -- does anybody have -- else

11

have anything in specific about this that they would

12

like to direct to Mr. Nishiki?

13

that, what I would prefer to do is defer this so

14

that he has time to put it together; and if you have

15

particular questions, you can bring it to him so

16

that we can have a better bill to work with.

17

that agreeable with everybody?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Because I'm really having a hard time

trying to put this together.

21

this bill.

23
24
25

Is

No objections.

20

22

If you could do

Okay.

So, we'll defer

Councilmember Johnson, you have a proposed
draft bill -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and I had one amendment which

was also handed out which is just -- and I'll just
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read it.

2

amending Title 18, Chapter 18.51, temporary

3

moratorium on agricultural subdivisions."

4

It says,

"Amendment to proposed ordinance

And I'm requesting the following amendment

5

and it's just for your review -- Section 18.51.010,

6

Purpose and Intent.

The last paragraph of that

7

section shall read,

"While legislation is being

8

completed, the Council finds it necessary and

9

appropriate to restrict the granting of any

10

preliminary or final approvals and other agency

11

actions related to the processing of agricultural

12

subdivisions."

13

would be removed is permits.

And the bracketed line which that

14

And I think, Mr. Chair, what we're trying to

15

achieve -- and even though some people may disagree

16

that there is a proliferation of agricultural

17

subdivisions, I really think that if Mr. Nishiki's

18

measure can achieve the same type of goal, which is

19

to really have some type of review for subdivisions

20

which are genuinely doing agriculture versus sub --

21

you know, subdivisions that are not doing

22

agriculture, I think what we're all trying to do is

23

work with what we have and try not to accelerate or,

24

at least, exacerbate the problem that we have which

25

I believe is the disappearance, as I said earlier,
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of much of our agricultural land.
You heard at previous testimony where

3

Mr. Erdman and other members had expressed some

4

concern.

5

behind it is not to stop subdivisions for

6

agricultural purposes.

7

is basically to stop the urbanization of

8

agricultural land.

9

The moratorium and the whole purpose

That's not the intent.

It

I believe that when I participated -- even

10

though I was not on the Council before, when we

11

participated in the discussions, there was a brief

12

period of time where, I believe, two different times

13

there was a temporary moratorium that did not have

14

long-term detrimental impacts that really hurt our

15

agriculture industry or the people that were trying

16

to do small agricultural subdivisions.

17

under would be exempted from this.

18

Six lot and

I believe that it is appropriate for us to

19

use the same type of conservative view when looking

20

at what we are trying to deal with in Mr. Nishiki's

21

measure.

22

So, Mr. Chair, I just would really

in view

23

of the fact that we are not able to pass

24

Mr. Nishiki's measure but -- and because of the

25

comments made by our Public Works Director that he
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1

would not be able to deal with this for at least a

2

month,

3

moratorium.

4

but at least until we can get something back and

5

then deal with it in a more proactive way with the

6

legislation which is being proposed by Mr. Nishiki,

7

if that achieves the end goal.

8
9

I would request some type of a temporary

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

It could be a very short period of time

Councilwoman Johnson, if what I'm hearing

is correct -- and let me make sure that what I'm
if Councilmember Nishiki's

10

hearing is correct

11

measure is passed, you don't need to do this

12

moratorium bill?

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If it achieves the same end goal,

14

yes,

15

give that protection and that public review which is

16

what seems to be lacking.

17

that that would be prudent.

18

I'm looking at something that would at least

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I would certainly think

Let me make a recommendation and see if

19

you would be agreeable to this.

I'm going to

20

recommend deferring this item.

21

Councilmember Nishiki's item back on our next

22

agenda, and we can work with that and see if we can

23

achieve what you want to do by completing out

24

Councilmember Nishiki's bill.

25

will schedule this,

I will bring

At the same time we

if we cannot achieve it at that
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time,

2

Would that be agreeable?

3

then we'll discuss your bill and consider it.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, my only concern -- and I

4

know I've discussed this with you previously -- is

5

that there is a sense of urgency.

6

that are also waiting for final subdivision

7

approvals.

8

from Mr. Goode of what number of approvals would be

9

given for final subdivision approval within the next

10

I would like to have some idea,

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

then,

month or while we're working on this.

11

15

There are people

Okay.
Because I believe that --

Let me ask him -if we're going to make any

changes
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Let me ask the Director that.

David, do

17

you have -- quick, do you have a number of

18

subdivisions that would fall into this category

19

within the next month or so?

20

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chairman, in response to Councilwoman

21

Johnson's question,

22

the Council of the existing

23

of the grandfathered subdivisions per your request.

24

All of those, I guess, could be final; but we need

25

to keep in mind that we're not in control of when

I think we transmitted a list to
let's see, at least

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

63

LU 10/2/02

1

final approval happens.

2

contingent upon the applicant getting everything

3

together.

4

Final approval is basically

So, when they submit to us all the necessary

5

information -- generally the last thing is the tax

6

clearance.

7

then we approve.

8

the next month,

9

we're not in control of the process --

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

MR. GOODE:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And then when everything's in order,
So, how many are going to come in
I have no way of knowing because

If you were to -the timing.
guesstimate judging from the past few

13

months, how many have you approved in the last few

14

months?

15

MR. GOODE:

Well, this year in agricultural subdivisions,

16

24 have received final subdivision approval in the

17

first nine months of this year.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Do you have any large subdivisions that

19

are in this area where it's just about ready to have

20

final approval within the next month?

21

MR. GOODE:

Again,

I have no idea.

I -- we don't -- the

22

Director's Office does not monitor every subdivision

23

in terms of where it's at.

24
25

I think there was a total of five that were
six or more because that's the cutoff in the
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proposed bill.

2

final approval this year in excess of six lots.

3

the remainder are obviously six lots or less.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

There's five that have received

Okay.
I'm not sure if that really

6

answered the question; but -- so, then, you're

7

saying that you have no role in monitoring what

8

stage these approvals are at once, you know, the

9

applicant,

10

completed?

11

MR. GOODE:

So,

I guess, gets all of the measures

When it's -- everything's final in terms of

12

everything's been fulfilled, all the necessary

13

conditions been met, the LUCA staff then sends the

14

final approval letter as well as the 15 or so copies

15

of the map to the Director's Office for signature.

16

That's -- when it comes to our desk is when

17

we take the action; but we don't monitor how many

18

people, where everybody is in the process.

19

wouldn't really serve any public purpose.

20

comes time for final,

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It
When it

that's when we sign them.

Okay.

Then who would be

22

responsible for actually checking to see whether

23

what was at least attested to for a final

24

subdivision was actually achieved?

25

MR. GOODE:

Our staff.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. GOODE:

Okay.

And they do that how?

That's their job.

They have -- maybe we need

3

a refresher course on how subdivisions are

4

processed, Chair, because

5

?:

6

MR. GOODE:

7

That would be nice of you.
It would be helpful, wouldn't it?

It's also

good for the Director (inaudible) --

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

MR. GOODE:

Can you do it in about five minutes?

Well, the sim -- basically an applicant

10

submits a map and says,

"This is what we want to do.

11

We want to take this piece of land and cut it like

12

so. "

13

That map then gets sent to a dozen or so

14

agencies, depending on the type of subdivision.

15

Those agencies send in their comments.

16

days to do that, okay?

17

give preliminary subdivision approval in 45 days,

18

okay?

19

They have 45

We're required by Code to

So, sometimes a preliminary subdivision

20

approval letter is -- it's a conditional letter.

21

says,

22

And some of those conditions can be impossible to

23

fulfill.

24

could require a change in zoning, among other

25

things.

It

"You're approved subject to these conditions."

It basically kills the subdivision.
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So, it's up to the applicant at that time to

1

2

go fulfill those conditions, go to the DLNR, go to

3

Maui Electric, go to GTE, deal with the insuring

4

division, get water meters, yada, yada, yada, yada.

5

So, that's -- that's the process.

6

responsibility.

7

That's their

Then they have to develop construction plans.

8

They have to get construction plans approved by our

9

agency, the Water Department, possibly DOT,

10

Department of Health.

11

to do all this stuff.

12

the

So, it's up to the applicant

And so, we -- when they send us stuff, we

13

deal with it, send it back; but their timing is

14

something we don't control.

15

So, in the very end when it's time for the

16

say, a tax clearance certificate, it's up to the

17

applicant to go get a tax clearance certificate,

18

send it to us; but we don't control when they go to

19

the office or when the office -- when they send it

20

to us.

21

We don't control that.
So, we have no way of knowing in any given

22

month what's going to come in; but on the average, I

23

think we approved 100 subdivisions last year total,

24

so,

25

rural.

two a week.

Oh,

that's all types, urban, ag,
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So, that -- I mean, that's basically the

1

2

process; but you can see a lot of it is applicant

3

dependent.

4

government dependent.

5

the -- I hope that was less than five minutes.

6

And quite honestly some of it is

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, that,

in a nutshell is

Well -- and I appreciate -- that

7

kind of bordered along the lines of what I was

8

looking for was that -- you know,

9

procedure of just going through the forms and then

just simply the

10

seeing that all the stamps were there from the

11

different agencies.

12

helpful for me to understand, you know, how that's

13

achieved.

And I'm -- and I guess it was

But mainly I just wanted to make sure in my

14
15

own mind,

like, do they have to go out and do site

16

inspections?

17

it involve just looking at -- you know, are all of

18

the papers that have been required to be

19

submitted -- and basically what I'm understanding

20

from what you're saying is that it's the paper part

21

of it.

22

agency is that has to review that?

23

there or whatever amendment.

24

understand why you cannot possibly know how long

25

it's going to take another government agency to deal

Does it involve physical work?

Does

Is the stamp affixed from whatever the
And are the maps

So, that helps me to
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with that.

2

It -- because we have this unknown factor,

3

Mr. Chair, I -- myself personally, I believe that

4

the problem still exists.

5

if that's the will of the body, so be it.

6

To just defer -- I mean,

I basically believe, though, that at this

7

point in time, if there are things that are missing,

8

if there are subdivisions that are being approved

9

without a review process, if there's environmental

10

impacts that are not being reviewed -- and just

11

specifically I'm looking -- and I just go by it

12

every day, you know, 4,000 acres that is at -- right

13

now in this process.

14

And 4,000 acres certainly has a tremendous

15

impact on what is going on in our community and the

16

rural and the agricultural nature of it.

17

way that everything is right now, from everything

18

Mr. Goode has said, from everything that I've been

19

told by the Administration, at least in their

20

interpretation of the law as it stands now, there is

21

nothing that they can do to stop it.

22

And the

And somehow my view is that if we have things

23

in our community plan and we have developments that

24

are coming forward that are inconsistent with the

25

community plan, then what is it going to take
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1

politically and what is it going to take in terms of

2

the will of this body to actually do something about

3

it?

4

That's my concern.
And to defer to another meeting -- you know,

5

if that's what other people want to do, I -- you

6

know, I have no control over that.

7

what I believe is a problem.

8

with that or not, you know, they're entitled to

9

their own opinion.

10

Whether people agree

I just would like to do

something rather than do nothing.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I've identified

That's it.

And that's -- Councilmember Nishiki?
Yeah, thank you.

I was thinking

13

about Jo Anne's comment in regards to timing of any

14

ordinance and looking and listening to my fellow

15

Council members as far as what reasons they're

16

giving for -- to address this and also a

17

representative from the Administration as far as his

18

answers to some of the questions we've asked.

19

And I'd like a letter written to this

20

Administration just because if I look at time left

21

on this Council that we hope to achieve something in

22

regards to the concerns raised by the general

23

public, people here not having a say on any

24

agricultural subdivision coming in because there's

25

no public hearing process.

I want to know if you
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1

will draft this letter to this Administration,

2

whether he sees a problem and whether he favors

3

looking at creating a public process to address

4

this.

5

Because if he doesn't and he vetoes, then I

6

think that in the time that we move from here on in,

7

any Council override, it may run out.

8

hear back from him and give him a week to respond.

9

That way, perhaps we can decide the direction that

So, let's

10

we want to head in also; but right now,

judging from

11

the answers received by the representative from this

12

Administration,

13

mark for me right now on whether they think that

14

this is a concern or not, Mr. Chair.

I can only surmise a big question

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I can ask you work with David --

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

-- and try and compose a letter.
I will.

Then, I would be willing to forward that

20

but --

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, if we can

22

all get copies of that letter so we know what's

23

being communicated.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

By all means.

We will cc everybody.

Counci1member Hokama?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I think one thing I can

2

say for myself is that -- and I've stated it on the

3

record on -- on earlier discussions of other topics

4

but in general within the scope of what we're

5

talking this afternoon about what I believe is all

6

of our concerns regarding urbanization of

7

agricultural land.
We've never talked about -- you know, and

8
9

what the proposal here this afternoon is trying to

10

address it from a generalized broad approach --

11

broad-brush approach.

12

Counselor Planning -- because I'm sure some of the

13

members have specific projects that is of greater

14

concern to them than others.

15

We never asked Corporation

So, can we have a more precise approach to

16

the concern and name specific projects to see

17

whether it merits maybe -- or if that is a legal

18

avenue to address some of the concerns that are

19

brought up by different members?

20

And if the answer is if done in a certain

21

manner,

22

either a regional approach or a project-specific

23

approach,

24

it forward and see whether or not we can get the

25

support to take it to the next step.

it can be approached in a more precise

then let those members be allowed to bring
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But regardless, Chairman, the one thing that

2

I believe has been utilized as a tool that the

3

Charter allows is that any proposed ordinance or

4

resolution, why, three members can ask for a public

5

hearing.

6

hearing and see whether there's support for this in

7

the communities already.

8

requested by three members.

So, we could have taken this out to public

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

hearing?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's never been asked or

And what are you asking for,

for a public

I'm saying that there are tools --

12

and we should just focus on what is before us today

13

because the Charter has given the body options on

14

how to approach it; and I'm saying there's more than

15

one way because, again, while I would agree that for

16

some we need -- you know, a certain result is very

17

important.

18

allowed should be followed because there is only the

19

right way to do it, okay?

20

more than one right way in process to do it,

21

Chairman.

22

Nonetheless, the processes that are

And the Charter allows

So, it's a -- you know, if Mr. Moto needs to

23

research it because it -- you know, maybe he's not

24

ready to respond to me verbally, can we take away

25

the broad-brush approach and be more specific

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 10/2/02

73

1

oriented in addressing the concern of organization

2

of agricultural lands?

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MR. MOTO:

Right.

Mr. Chairman, we can, of course, respond more

5

formally; but off the top of my head, I -- if the

6

question deals with other measures that could be

7

considered that are more specifically tailored in

8

with regard to certain aspects of the Code, I do

9

know that, I think, Mr. Garneau of our office did in

10

a memorandum suggest some other kinds of amendments

11

to the subdivision title.

12

something that could be done by our office.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

us?

15

MR. MOTO:

So, that's an example of

Do you have an example that you can give

I -- off the top of my head, I think one of --

16

one item he discussed was adopting a time

17

restriction that's similar to the kind of time

18

restriction that you find on the Big Island on the

19

County of Hawaii dealing with a length of time that

20

preliminary subdivision approvals can remain

21

outstanding.

22

Essentially I think the -- you know, that the

23

topic was whether you could or should have a time

24

limit on the longevity of such approvals.

25

is an example of an issue or topic that could be
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addressed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And since I'm not a

3

lawyer -- I know how they interpret that; and I

4

apologize for not having my ear -- my full focus on

5

your response, Mr. Moto.
But, Chairman, what I'm saying is maybe

6

7

there's other ways to approach it.

8

meantime, whether or not we support Ms. Johnson's

9

request on the table, I think a very real option

10

that can help us, maybe not -- not for the short

11

term but the long term, is an Ad Hoc Committee

12

concept.

13

agricultural industry

let's have Farm Bureau and

14

maybe Mr.

and I haven't asked him,

15

and I'm sorry if I'm making this as a bad example

16

maybe he would consider chairing this Committee.

17

And also, in the

You know, let's bring those in the

(inaudible)

Let's have people from the ranching

18

community.

19

Let's bring sugar to the table.

20

pineapple.

21

farmers of Maui to the table.

22

You're the -- you're the people make your living,

23

your income, from this agricultural industry in our

24

community.

25

to you?

You know, Mr. Erdman gave some comments.
Let's bring

Let's bring someone from the organic
Ask them, okay?

Is this impeding you?

Is this a benefit

What would you recommend changes to policy
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makers?
We're here today making decisions that will

3

affect livelihoods and lives, okay?

4

whether it's good or bad.

5

is always for the good but we've heard already

6

testimony and I've read comments that there's

7

questions from those that make their living from

S

this industry, Chairman.

9

So, let's bring those professionals and let them

10
11

I don't know

We assume that our intent

And they're concerned.

help us develop, okay?
It may not address some of the short-term

12

problems that is really out there currently, okay?

13

But maybe it will help us in the long term to

14

maintain those viable industry that we want as much

15

as possible keeping Maui green.

16

I still think that is a real option we need

17

to consider, Chairman; and I would hope other

lS'

members would find favor in advancing my proposal

19

because I believe it's something we -- I believe we

20

all could get behind and move forward.

21

It's not a Subcommittee, Chairman.

22

would like a Committee driven by those that are

23

fully impacted day-to-day and their families get

24

impacted and their livelihoods get impacted.

25

How -- I

So, that would be something I would ask you
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1

for consideration before this Committee as well as,

2

again, whether finding specific addressing -- a

3

specific project addresses the short-term approach

4

or the short-term concerns that members have.

5

you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7
8
9

Okay.

Thank

Thank you.

Councilmember, Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you Mr. Chairman.

As

what I've alluded to earlier, get the people who are

10

going to be directly impacted with any proposed

11

legislation.

12

We had a couple of testifiers the other day

13

say that they don't believe this type of legislation

14

is being proposed.

15

I think, you know,

16

these testifiers said, oh, there's no way that, you

17

know,

18

And no offense to Ms. Johnson.
I respect her for her intent; but

this could impact these people's businesses.
How do they know?

You know,

they're not in

19

the business itself,

20

testifiers that came up and said that.

21

these people that are in the business, they've been

22

in there for years.

23

is good for them and what is not good.

24
25

the two -- two,

So,

I believe,
I mean,

I think they know best what

So, whatever you want to call it, Ad Hoc
Committee or task force,

let it be driven by the
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community.

Bring all the people involved to the

2

table and get their thoughts on this matter.

3

you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank

Councilmember Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

I agree with

6

Councilmembers Molina and Hokama, and I think it

7

should go out.
When we did the ag bill before when I was on

8
9

the Planning Commission -- of course, that's

10

different; but we did go out and we received a lot

11

of testimony, especially from the farmers.

12

didn't listen.

13

That's why we're having the problems we're having

14

now.

15

We

We didn't listen to a lot of that.

I think we need to go out there and we need

16

to have these people, sit down with them again, and

17

we need to really listen to them what they say

18

because they can -- they really,

19

said, know the problems.

20

They know what needs to be done.

21

like it's been

They're in the industry.

We need to go back out there again; but this

22

time, we need to really listen to them because we

23

didn't listen to a lot of the input that they had.

24

And like I say, that's why we're over here right

25

now.

And if you want to know what specific meetings
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2

I'm talking about, it was up Kula.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

I am trying to figure out -- and

3

I'm going to bring this back to the topics that we

4

have right now on the agenda.
I can post to create an Ad Hoc Committee at a

5
6

future meeting, but that's really not on the agenda

7

today.

8

welcome the idea.

9

So, I can't do it today, okay?

Although, I

I'm trying to understand, Jo Anne, you know,

10

how I should work with your bill.

11

again, would be to try and incorporate a lot of

12

different ideas involved.

13

Nishiki's proposal, if we can work on that,

14

we can get to where we want to go to.

15

My preference,

And Councilmernber
I think

I'm just looking at -- I'm thinking about the

16

time that we have left in this term because that's

17

critical as well; and that's one of the reasons why

18

I have to think about this Ad Hoc Committee because

19

if we're going to do an Ad Hoc Committee, I'm going

20

to request, perhaps, Councilmernber Carroll chairing

21

that Ad Hoc Committee because it will transfer over

22

to the next Council for sure, okay?

23

consider that for a recommendation at -- when I post

24

it accordingly.

25

And I'll

For now, on your bill, will you consider
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1

deferring the item?

We'll try and bill -- bring

2

Wayne's back as soon as he can get it complete and

3

then have discussion on that.

4

with you?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Would that be okay

Well, Mr. Chair, as I said

6

earlier, it's not what I want.

7

wants.

8

Committee want this to go.

It's what this body

It's where the people who sit on your

I've already pretty much stated my position

9
10

in terms of there being a sense of urgency,

11

from what I gathered last time when there was a

12

moratorium enacted for a brief period of time

13

fact,

14

more comprehensive.

15

work that needed to be done.

16

few things that need to be done.

17

there

it was extended once -- the ag bill was far
You know,

there was a lot more
There are relatively

All I would like to do is look at this in the

18

way that other members have said that you can't

19

they don't want any other approaches to be done

20

outside of this body.

21

venue that I'm using in order to do this.

22

in

That's the -- that's the

If there is no political rule to acknowledge

23

that there's a problem or will to address the

24

problem, I do not have any control over that.

25

looking at maybe 30, 60 days, at the most, 45 days
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1

if you split the difference, for a temporary window

2

so that all of these options can be explored.

3

I know that Ulupalakua Ranch stated that

4

there was one thing that they had concern about,

5

which is the critical habitat designation which had

6

not occurred at a prior time.

7

Ulupalakua Ranch or if you want to exempt anyone

8

that really is genuinely doing ranching or farming

9

from this, I don't have any problem with that.

If you want to exempt

10

Or if the Farm Bureau, you know, wants any of

11

their members to be exempted from this, I don't have

12

a problem with that; but I just want a way that we

13

can restore the public's trust and confidence in the

14

land use process because, if there is a problem, we

15

need to address it.

16

occurring.

17

any other action that could be really constructive

18

from taking place, that's the problem for me, you

19

know; and it's just very simple.

20

There are huge impacts that are

And if, by delaying this, it precludes

I don't really know that having a hearing on

21

the part of three other members may be able to

22

achieve that because I don't know if it can actually

23

address what the problem is.

24

venues, that's fine; but I'm trying to do the work

25

within the Committee as best I can.

If that's one of the

And you're
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1

trying to help me, and I do appreciate that because

2

it's not always easy.

3

But I believe that in Sierra versus Tahoe,

4

one of the most critical planning tools is the use

5

of a moratorium.

6

that.

7

the Supreme Court; but if there are other people

8

that feel that the sky is going to fall because this

9

goes through for 45 days or 30 days until we can get

The U.S. Supreme Court upheld

And, yet, I really don't want to second-guess

10

to a point where we can explore these other

11

possibilities, then, I have no control over that.

12

All I'm looking for is a narrow window so

13

that we can do what we have to do, and we cannot

14

compel a future Council to this.

15

it to extend beyond our term; but I want us to be

16

able to do something so that at least we don't make

17

the problem worse,

18

So, I don't want

if there is a problem.

And if there's not a problem, I would sure

19

like to hear it because I'm tired of people, you

20

know, calling the office or, you know, stopping me

21

where they say, yes, there is a problem.

22

believe them.

23

And I

I believe them when they say that.

So, you know, I -- I just don't think that it

24

is really a -- something that's going to go away.

25

So, I do see it as a problem.

I appreciate that
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1

they're sharing that with me.

2

with them; and, yet, there's others that feel there

3

isn't.

4
5

So, you know, what can I say?

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Councilmember Carroll,

followed by Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

I happen to agree

(Inaudible)?

Followed by.
Thank you, Chair.

I agree with

Councilmember Johnson on one thing 100 percent, that

10

we need a political will; but we need the political

11

will to do it the right way.

12

will to go outside there and kind out what our

13

people really need and want.

14

will to turn this over to the department and find

15

out if it's going to have any adverse effects.

16

need the political will to do the hard work

17

necessary to actually represent our people and do

18

what is necessary.

19

We need the political

We need the political

We

The quick and easy fix sounds fine until we

20

find out in the end that it really hurts somebody or

21

drove them out of business or did heaven knows what

22

because I do not know.

23

street, too; but because people stop me on the

24

street and phone my office, I use that information

25

but I certainly don't use that to make an ordinance

I have people stop me on the
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1

or a moratorium or anything of that.

It's a piece

2

of information that I use as a whole.

3

believe them, but I certainly would not take action

4

on it.

5

then take the action necessary.

6

because we have a feeling is not enough.

7

know.

I might

I would research it as well we should and
To take action just
We need to

Thank you.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Councilmember Tavares?
Yes,

thank you, Mr. Chair.

You

10

know,

11

offering here.

12

to be making a decision not based on facts, based on

13

perception and based on what people have told us.

14

I can understand what all of the members are
What bothers me is that we're trying

I have a list of questions here that I would

15

like answers to before I act on a moratorium.

And

16

if this information is already available through the

17

KIVA system or whatever, then, you know, my staff

18

can research it.

19

I wanted it -- an itemization of all ag

20

subdivisions by calendar year from 1997 to the

21

present, the date of their initial application, the

22

date of the preliminary subdivision approval, the

23

date of the final subdivision approval, the number

24

of lots and the sizes of those lots,

25

the projects and their acre -- you don't have to
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1

write this down -- list of the projects and the

2

acreage and the number of lots of subdivisions that

3

were grandfathered with the 1998 ag zoning bill,

4

provide the status of each and the date or dates of

5

time extensions, if applicable.

6

And the third one was both going to be to the

7

Planning Department and the Public Works Department,

8

but I wanted a history and status report on the ag

9

subdivision on East Molokai, the Laau Point

10

subdivision.

11

Now, if this information is available

12

somewhere on the Web or whatever, I'll have my staff

13

do it.

14

we don't have that available, then I would write a

15

letter asking that we get this information so that

16

we can be making decisions based on what really is

17

happening because I think the complaints that I have

18

heard that I've gotten regarding ag subdivisions

19

that aren't doing ag have to do with projects that

20

were exempt or grandfathered by the 1998 ag bill.

21

And we don't have control over those ag subdivisions

22

now.

23

If David tells me that we can't -- you know,

And -- you know, so to create a moratorium to

24

stop that, that's not going to stop.

25

going, and we don't have a legal basis to stop those
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subdivisions.

2

So, if there's any subdivision since that law

3

was enacted that has not been following the ag bill

4

and the sliding scale, then we've got a real

5

problem; but, you know, we don't have that factual

6

information.

7

had that in front of us so that we could make an

8

informed decision about whether to pursue a

9

moratorium or not.

And I would appreciate very much if we

And that's the kind of information I would

10
11

like; and if Mr. Goode can tell me I can find that,

12

then I'll go ahead and have my staff work on it.

13

heard a -- some of it in testimony; but as with

14

anything, testimony is testimony.

15

verified.

16

me out with this and --

I want it

So, if you could respond somehow and help

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. GOODE:

David.
-- we can go from there.

Mr. Chair, Councilwoman Tavares, that

20

information's all very obtainable.

21

has the time to help our staff, that would be

22

appreciated.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. GOODE:

25

We

If your staff

Okay.

It's something that will require a little

digging, and some of it might just be asking for a
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1

computer report.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Is there

3

someone in particular or I can talk to you about it

4

later -- later on?

5

MR. GOODE:

Yeah, we'll talk about it --

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. GOODE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- who to work with?

Okay.

Sure.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, David.

Mr. Chair?

Okay.

Councilmernber Kane?
Thank you.

And just off of

12

Charmaine's one, if we can -- I don't know if

13

Charmaine is willing to go a little bit farther back

14

than '90 -- I know you said '97.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, I'm sorry.

No, no, no.

So, I -- my -- because I

17

was going to ask a similar question but not as

18

comprehensive as your request; but I was just going

19

to go as far as going from the ag bill, go four

20

years back and since we're, like, four years --

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Uh-huh.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

since the ag bill.

So, I was just

23

looking at trying to get a comparison because I

24

guess there's this perception that there's a

25

proliferation that's occurring.

And so, I think
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1

that having data that would provide us with -- prior

2

to it going into effect and then not -- since it

3

going into effect and providing that information and

4

broken down with how, you know, member Tavares

5

stated, Mr. Chair, that, again, could probably

6

provide us with an accurate picture of what's going

7

on.

8

Tavares could respond to expanding her request.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Why don't both of you get together and

compile a list?

10
11

So, I don't know if that's okay; and if member

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was just doing five years

12

basically, the last five years; but if it's helpful

13

to go back further, if it's not too onerous, you

14

know, that -- I think we -- that's good information

15

that would help us see what pattern has occurred

16

over time because I think once we started working on

17

the ag bill back in -- was it '97 or '96?

18

?:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

1996.
1996.

So, maybe we should look at

it from, you know, before '96.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Before that, yeah, that's --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

that --

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'll talk with you about

Thank you.
and see where we can go with
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it.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Councilmember Johnson?
Yeah, I have no problem with that

5

at all; and I just -- there's two things that took

6

place that are verifiable.

7

business, and C. Brewer's lands are available.

8

was factual.

9

agricultural land which are presently under

Amfac went out of

And there are almost 4300 acres of

10

urbanization in West Maui.

11

is why I asked for what I asked for.

12

That

That is factual.

That

There's tremendous on C. Brewer lands.

13

not talking about the seven grand fathered ones.

14

talking about the large acreage.

15

I'm

So, if what Mr. Hokama said earlier is

16

applicable also, I'll verify that; but these are

17

some things that are not supposition.

18

conjecture.

19

propose what I proposed.

20

I'm

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

They're not

They're factual, and that's why I

Okay.

Any other discussion or comments?

21

Okay.

22

or we bring something to a vote and make a motion.

23

So, at this point I'm going to ask -- we'll start

24

right down -- starting with Dain.

25

to defer the item?

If not, I think we either defer or we can --

Would you prefer
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, my preference is to defer,

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Defer.

Danny?
(Inaudible) .

Riki?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Defer.
You already know my feeling.
Defer.

Wayne?
Defer.

Charmaine?

Okay.

Defer.
Then I'm going to defer the item,

16

and we will try and get the information that's been

17

requested and reschedule.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair

Yes.
-- before you end or -- you know,

21

we heard testimony on -- coming from Mr. Sumner

22

Erdman from Ulupalakua Ranch regarding that

23

wetlands

24

possible subdivision.

25

zoning bill on the limit of re -- on

I mean, the wetlands -- the habitat
And in our agricultural
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1

resubdivisions -- that's Chapter 19.30 A.040 B 3 --

2

and this is the exemptions to maximum number of lots

3

permitted, so, No.3.

4

mentioned in the bill that was proposed, but it's

5

also already law.

6

of providing an easement exclusively for the

7

protection of sites of cultural and historic

8

significance, greenways, protection of sensitive

9

environmental areas such as wetlands, streams and

And I think this was

Any subdivision for the purposes

10

endangered species habitat and easements for public

11

access to shoreline and mountain areas,

12

exempt from the subdivision lots, the number of

13

lots.

these are

So, Ulupalakua Ranch's concern is already

14
15

addressed in the present law.

So, even if --

16

Mr. Nishiki's bill, I believe,

just repeats it on

17

his agricultural subdivision proposal.

18

they're -- they're safe.

19

they -- they will not be impacted by losing ability

20

to subdivide based on a subdivision for that

21

endangered species habitat.

22
23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So,

As far as I'm concerned,

Could you give me the number of that

again?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes, it's 19.30 A.040 B 3.

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, David's so quick there.

already got it up on the wall.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

He's

It's on the wall.

No, I actually wanted you to repeat that

4

because Sumner is going through and trying to find

5

it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

9
10

Oh, okay.

So, I wanted to make sure he could find

it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

In fact,

I can give him a

copy of this.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I gave him -- he has a copy.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

I just didn't

13

want him to keep worrying that there was going to be

14

a big problem with that habitat designation.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And I think this is why we put out

16

the information, what the actual law is right now

17

because a lot of the testimony that I heard -- if

18

you actually look at the law, a lot of those are

19

already covered in what was already passed as the ag

20

bill, so, what we have on the books right now.

21

just a question of understanding what the law

22

currently states.

23

It's

I'm going to defer Councilwoman Johnson's

24

bill but before I close the meeting today, there was

25

a discussion about forming an Ad Hoc Committee and
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1

what I'm going to do is I'm going to ask -- if that

2

is the general consensus for what we have,

3

to schedule that as an item for further discussion.

4
5

I'm going

Councilmember Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, you know,

6

rather than -- maybe you could consider asking the

7

Administration to establish this Committee because

8

if they establish the Committee, then we don't have

9

to enact it --

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They can go faster.
-- formally here.

they can do a task force.

They can
They have much

12

have

13

more liberty to, you know, choose members and things

14

like that,

15

of, like, who is on their Committee or something

16

like that; but if we would let the Administration

17

take the lead on forming this Committee, I think

18

it's on the record here in our meeting what the

19

purpose of it would be.

20

if they'll just send us status reports

And maybe we could ask Administration

21

either Planning Department or Public Works

22

Department or a joint one to establish something to

23

involve members of the community that are in

24

agricultural endeavors to sit in and look at our

25

proposals and the current ag bill and the
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agricultural subdivision proposal.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We're currently going through this.

3

The -- the only concern I have about that,

4

Councilmember Tavares, is the only person I know for

5

sure is going to be back here next year is

6

Councilmember Carroll for a certainty, okay?

7

There's -- he's the only one that I know that is for

8

certain, and everybody else has an election to work

9

with.

10

And even Administration can change.
So, in trying to establish an Ad Hoc

11

Committee at this point in time, the only real

12

stable person guaranteed to be here is Councilmember

13

Carroll.

14

Carroll as taking the lead on this.

15

specifically why.

That's why I was looking at Councilmember

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No.

And that's

May Councilmember Carroll comment?

When we volunteer you, Bob, we do it

18

without your comments.

19

Councilmember Carroll, and we'll be discussing this

20

issue at an upcoming meeting because it's not on our

21

agenda today.

22

detailed discussion about it; but I just wanted to

23

know the direction is something that he wants to

24

schedule for discussion.

25

Okay.

But, again, I will talk to

So, I don't want to get into a

So, any objections to me scheduling
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this for discussion at a future meeting?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

Okay.

Then any last comments before I

adjourn the meeting?
Councilmember Hokama.

5

6

No objections.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, this is a difficult

7

subject because, again, we're dealing with a lot of

8

emotions, a lot of people's lives as far as their

9

livelihood is concerned; but I was very serious that

10

I believe there's more than one way to approach

11

this.

12

And while we may be able to have impact to

13

improve future subdivisions,

14

shared by member's comments this afternoon of

15

existing subdivisions or subdivisions that have

16

received final approvals and that they may not truly

17

be agricultural -- for agricultural use.

18

there's still a concern

I would say we've discussed it in our -- my

19

Committee; and,

20

up and see if, through the taxation process, we can

21

find ways of taking up the language and to see

22

whether penalties can be enforced whereby if you

23

don't use it for what you are -- the zoning permits,

24

then you will pay a penalty and be assessed a much

25

higher rate for property tax purposes.

therefore,

I will continue to follow
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1

hopefully that will discourage nonpermitted or

2

inappropriate use of -- of real property in this

3

County, Chairman.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And, Councilmember Hokama, that's why in

5

the past we have discussed Ag I, Ag I I possibility,

6

looking at large lot residential versus actual ag

7

and creating some kind of legislation so that we can

8

separate the two and tax appropriately or give

9

benefits appropriately.

10

And I believe in the testimony that we had

11

earlier this week, a lot of the concerns were on

12

trying to give benefits to farmers; and by

13

separating it out, then we can really go in and we

14

can give tax benefits.

15

rate benefits or whatever other kinds of benefits we

16

can have to really work with the farm industry.

17

I think that's critical.

18

that, as we develop this area further,

19

need to look at; and we have discussed it in your

20

Committee as well.

21

We can give, perhaps, water

And

That's one of the areas
I think we

So, with that, I'm not going to get into too

22

much discussion because it's getting out of the

23

scope of what our discussion topic is today; and I'm

24

going to adjourn.

25

Meeting adjourned.

Thank you very much.
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ACTION:

DEFER.

3

4

ADJOURN:

4:15 p.m.

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
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1

2
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3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5
6

I, Sharon L. Ross, Certified Shorthand

7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify

8

that the proceedings were taken down by me in

9

machine shorthand and was thereafter reduced to

10

typewritten form under my supervision; that the

11

foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a

12

true and correct transcript of the proceedings had

13

in the foregoing matter.

14

I further certify that I am not attorney for

15
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16
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